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Dear My, Columan:

I o most plensed Cov hava your letter of June i1, 1969, repoiting
the activities connecctad with the rehabilicztion of Bikini Atoll.
Everyone agreas that this i{s a perticularly important project znd
your obvious perconal intezest in the resettlemeont will go fsv

in assuring that it will be successfal,

1 understend that parts of the Atoll other than Bikini and Enyu

gre being decontzminated and resurveyed ead that the YOboe-Peter=-Tara"
complex 18 one of those. Bused on curient data, the cxiternal
exposure to tne Bikinisns during cultivetion snd hecrveat of the
coconuts on the "Qboa-Peter-YTare™ complex might 444 a significant
fraction to their total snnual doce. On the other hand, uze of the
coconuts from the complex should contribute only a small smount of
internsl activity.

In agreement with your recsonlag, it would scem to be io oxdasr to
plant & gro.e on the complex &t this time, aspeclally since the
equijmcat 1s &t Bikinil, but the final judgment of radiclogic s=fety
obviocusly has to be made ou the basis of actusl radiclogic messuce-
ments of the tesrein snd food stuffs. If the current rzdiologlcsl
dats being obtoined by the Jeiat Tzsk Crowp 8.8, Bikini, on the leond,
food sources cnd lens watar turm vut to be comparable with thosc oa
inyu and Bikini, 1t would certainly be {n ovder to revicw the judg-
ments of the 1967 Ad Hoc Evalustion Committes.

I ccn promise you an expeditious response upon receipt of the relevant

data. Please sccopt my sincerest thanks for calling this matter ro
our rttention.

Sincerely,
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